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From: Mills, Cheryl D <MillsCD@state.gov>
Sent: Thursday, October 11, 2012 8:08 AM
To: H
‘Subject: Fw: Preval Confirmed

----- Original Message -----

From: Warnholz, Jean-Louis

Sent: Thursday, October 11, 2012 07:58 AM
To: Mills, Cheryl D; '

Subject: Fw: Preval Confirmed

| think you should still send him a line.

————— Original Message -----
From: kim.sassine|
Sent: Thursday, October 11, 2012 07:43 AM
To: Warnholz, Jean-Louis

Subject: Re: Preval

Hi JL,
Preval confirmed.
Best regards,

From: Warnholz, Jean-Louis
To: Kim Sassine ‘
Subject: Re: Preval

Sent: Oct 10,2012 11:55 PM

Thanks.

----- Original Message —--

From: kim.sassine

Sent: Wednesday, Uctober 10, ZULZ I1:51 PV
To: Warnholz, Jean-Louis

Subject: Re: Preval

Yes. It is being done but | have not yet received confirmation.

From: Warnholz, Jean-Louis
To: Kim Sassine

Subject: Re: Preval

Sent: Oct 10, 2012 11:43 PM

Noted. Will there be any follow-up by the GOH on his invite to further facilitate his participation?
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----- Original Message -----

From: kim.sassine ' B6
Sent: Wednesday, October 10, 2012 11:09 PM

To: Warnholz, Jean-Louis

Subject: Preval

" Hey L,
It has been confirmed that Preval has received the invite but he has yet to submit official rsvp.

Best regards,

Me. Kim Sassine

Directrice Exécutive

Conseil de Développement Economique et Social (CDES).

Me. Kim Sassine
Directrice Exécutive
Conseil de Développement Economique et Social (CDES). i

Me. Kim Sassine ‘
Directrice Exécutive §
Conseil de Développement Economique et Social (CDES). ’
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